

Department of Aquaculture Management & Technology  
Vidyasagar University, Midnapore – 721102

Student-Teacher's Committee Meeting

Date : 08.06.2018 at 12:30 PM

Members Present :

1. Dr. Basudev Mandal, In-Charge & Ex-Officio Member *Basudev Mandal 8/6/18*
2. Dr. Joydev Maity, Teacher's representative *Joydev Maity 8/6/18*
3. Shantanu Khanra, 4<sup>th</sup> Semester Student representative *Shantanu Khanra 8/6/18*
4. Arunima Das, 4<sup>th</sup> Semester Student representative *Arunima Das 8/6/18*
5. Sayan Mandal, 2<sup>nd</sup> Semester Student representative *Sayan Mandal 8/6/18*
6. Shrimoyee Mitra, 2<sup>nd</sup> Semester Student representative *Shrimoyee Mitra 8/6/18*

Meeting No. 3

Dated : 08.06.2018

Resolution of the Student-Teacher Committee meeting

1. Agenda – 1 : Confirmation of the last meeting:

Resolution : Resolution of the last meeting dated 28.03.2017 read and confirmed.

2. Agenda – 2 : To identify the problem in the department:

Student Views :

- a) Shantanu Khanra of 4<sup>th</sup> Semester student point out Problem of microscope that 100X eyepiece is not in working condition.
- b) Sayan Mandal of 2<sup>nd</sup> semester student pointed out regarding the preparation of chemicals during practical classes and examination in fresh condition.
- c) Shrimayee Mitra of 2<sup>nd</sup> semester student mention regarding the repairing of UV-Spectrophotometer (Model- UV-1800 Shimadzu ) for syllabus oriented practical.

Resolution: All problems as pointed by the students be discussed in the next departmental committee meeting for resolve

Agenda-3: Discussion about academic development

Student views :

- a) Shantanu Khanra raise the point related to maintenance of outdoor culture tank for conducting different live experiment.
- b) Sayan Mandal of 2<sup>nd</sup> semester student suggested that microscope may be distributed among the students for proper maintenance.
- c) Arunima Das of 4<sup>th</sup> Semester student representatives point out that, all the locally available fish specimen may be preserved in our department for proper identification.
- d) Shrimayee Mitra raised regarding the provision of departmental library to facilitate the easy access reference book.

Resolution: The above noted problems to be discussed in the next departmental committee meeting